David Barthelmy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Betts <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Tuesday, August 07,2018 10:31 AM

webmineral@gmail.com

Minerals posted (featuring minerals from classic European localities)

New minerals are now online at johnbetts-fineminerals.com

New minerals were posted to my site moments ago.

The minerals are now available for viewing at these 2 pages:
New Listings Page 1a (over $50)

New Listings Page 1b (under $50)

or cut-and-past these links into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERALS THIS WEEK:

- Calcite with Nontronite from Sugar Grove, West Virginia

- Calcite on Quartz from Renfro Valley, Kentucky

- Barite with Calcite from Pugh Quarry, Ohio

- Fluorapatite and Quartz in Galena from Pea Ridge Mine, Missouri

- Rhodochrosite coated with Wad from Foote Mine, North Carolina

- Fluorapatite on Bertrandite from Emmons Quarry, Maine

- Pyromorphite on Quartz from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania

- Siderite in Quartz from Chipman Mine, Newbury, Massachusetts

- Analcime with Datolite and Aragonite from Paterson, New Jersey

- Azurite from Bisbee, Warren District, Arizona

- Corundum in Margarite-Muscovite from near Statesville, North Carolina

- Epidote in Quartz from near Statesville, North Carolina

- Galena, Cerussite, Sphalerite from Trzebionka Mine, Poland

- Galena, Calcite, Barite, Sphalerite from Rudolfschacht, Bad Bleiberg, Austria
- Actinolite-Tremolite in Aragonite-Calcite from Verdolite Quarry, Pennsylvania
- Halite over wood from mine timber from Wieliczka Mine, Poland

- Barite from Schlema, Erzgebirge, Germany

PLUS THE FINAL PARCEL OF:
- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

NOTE:

THE NEW MINERALS ARE ONLY ACCESSIBLE VIA THE LINKS ABOVE.
The minerals are not added to the locality and mineral galleries until they are online
for a week.




Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025
212-678-1942

See what's happening on our Facebook page:

John Betts Fine Minerals, 215 West 98 Street, No. 2F, New York, NY 10025
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